

Southbourne Parish Council

The Village Hall First Avenue Southbourne West Sussex PO10 8HN

01243 373 667

admin@southbourne-pc.gov.uk www.southbourne-pc.gov.uk

Minutes of the Meeting of Southbourne Parish Council's Planning Committee held Thursday 13th February 2025

Present: Cllrs: A. Tait (Chair), J. Money, S. Sivyer, M. Wheeler.

In Attendance: M. Carvajal-Neal (Deputy Clerk), 1 Member of the public.

The meeting started at 18:05.

182 CHAIRMAN'S WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

183 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies had been received from Cllr. L. Meredith who is on leave and from Cllr. N. Redman due to work commitments. No further apologies were received.

184 TO APPROVE AND SIGN THE MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 23rd January 2025Members **AGREED** to **APPROVE** the Minutes of the meeting held on 23rd January 2025.

185 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

186 ADJOURNMENT FOR PUBLIC OPEN FORUM

The meeting was adjourned at 18:09

One member of the public advised that he was in attendance regarding two applications: 25/00101/DOM. He did not support the conversion of garages to habitable accommodation. 21/01910/OUT. He was keen to receive an update on this application.

The meeting was re-adjourned at 18:10.

187 CLERK'S UPDATE

187.1 Members **NOTED** the publication of the Highway Network Management Plan.

188 PRESENTATIONS

There were no presentations.

It was proposed and AGREED to change the order of business and consider agenda item 8.3 followed by 10.1.

Chair of the Council: Cllr. Amanda Tait Clerk: Sheila Hodgson

Deputy Chair of the Council: Cllr. Neil Redman Deputy Clerk: Maria Carvajal-Neal

189 SB/25/00101/DOM - 63 PRIORS ORCHARD SOUTHBOURNE EMSWORTH WEST SUSSEX.

Members considered this application. Members did have some concerns and some queries regarding this application including;

- The reduction in off street parking spaces by the loss of a garage & the importance of retaining off street parking.
- Why are developers building garages which can easily be converted into habitable accommodation?
- There is no requirement for 3 bedroomed properties in Southbourne.
- Extending properties does not keep the housing system moving.
- Does the removal of a garage equate to the loss of cycling provision?

Though Members could not support the loss of a parking space they did not feel that this was a strong enough reason to object to the application as a whole. Members unanimously **AGREED** not to object to this application.

190 21/01910/OUT- WILLOWBROOK RIDING CENTRE PO18 8UJ REF NO: APP/L3815/W/24/3345297

- **190.1** Members **NOTED** that there had been an appeal document uploaded to the CDC planning portal. Members were unclear as to the significance of this document in relation to the outcome of the appeal. It was proposed and **AGREED** that Officers write to CDC and ask for clarification.
- **190.2** It was further proposed that if this appeal is allowed Officers are to write to C&H PC and request a joint meeting with developers.

It was proposed and **AGREED** to return to the order of business.

191 CONSIDERATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS WEEKS 3-5

- **191.1 SB/24/02863/DOM- CEDAR CROFT 15 NEW ROAD SOUTHBOURNE**. Members considered this application and **AGREED** to **OBJECT** to the application for the following Material Considerations:
 - Appearance and design of development and materials proposed- Members object to the proposed materials
 as they will significantly alter the appearance and design of the car port. The new materials are not in keeping
 with the existing structure and will create a discordant visual impact
 - Impact on character or appearance of area- The substantial change to the car port's appearance and design
 will negatively impact the character of the development. This alteration is not in harmony with the
 architectural style and character of the surrounding buildings and area. The proposed changes will disrupt
 the visual cohesion and aesthetic appeal of the neighbourhood, leading to a detrimental effect on the overall
 streetscape.
- **191.2 SB/24/02536/DOM 68 MAIN ROAD SOUTHBOURNE EMSWORTH WEST SUSSEX.** Members considered this application and **AGREED** to **OBJECT** to the application. Members wished to make the following comments:
 - Members have no objection to the works being done to the dwelling, provided that Velux windows are internally shaded to reduce light pollution in conformity with NP SB17: Achieving Dark Skies.
 - However, Members object to the siting of an outside storage container due to the following Material Considerations:
 - Appearance and Design of Development and Materials Used- A metal storage container is out of keeping with
 the appearance and design of neighbouring properties and the character of the area. The proposed container
 will create a visual discordance that is not in harmony with any existing structures.
 - Impact on Character or Appearance of Area- The metal storage container is out of keeping with the character and appearance of the area and will negatively impact the streetscape. This alteration will disrupt the visual cohesion and aesthetic appeal of the neighbourhood.
 - Scale and Dominance- The height and size of the storage container will dominate the garden. Additionally, there are no details provided regarding the size of the garden in comparison to the size of the container, making it impossible for Members to determine the scale of the area lost to the storage container.

- Traffic and Parking Issues- Members cannot support the installation of the storage container if it will reduce the number of available parking spaces or if it will impede access to neighbouring properties. The potential impact on traffic flow and parking availability is a concern.
- **191.3 SB/25/00158/DOM 39 WOODFIELD PARK ROAD HERMITAGE SOUTHBOURNE EMSWORTH**. Members consider this application and **AGREED** that they had no objection.
- 191.4 SB/25/00185/TPA UNADOPTED LAND, NUTBOURNE HOUSE FARM LANE NUTBOURNE CHICHESTER. Members consider this application and AGREED that they had no objection.

192 CONSIDERATION OF AMENDED APPLICATIONS:

There were no applications for consideration.

193 CONSIDERATION OF PLANNING APPEALS:

193.1 24/01171/ELD - 35 KELSEY AVENUE SOUTHBOURNE EMSWORTH WEST SUSSEX PO10 8NG Members NOTED that this application has still not been updated on the planning portal.

194 TO REVIEW ALL PERMITTED AND PENDING APPLICATIONS IN THE SOUTHBOURNE PARISH AREA AND TO CONSIDER ANY REQUIRED ACTIONS.

194.1 Members **NOTED** the updates.

195 CONSIDERATION OF A PROPOSAL TO APPROACH CDC TO INCORPORATE THE PROVISION OF A NEW PARISH OFFICE AS PART OF ANY SIGNIFICANT NEW PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Members unanimously **AGREED** to the proposal. Members further **AGREED** to officers writing to CDC to advise. Members wished officers to highlight the following main reasons:

- Lack of a Central Hub in Southbourne: Currently, Southbourne lacks a central hub that can serve as a focal point for the community. This absence hinders the ability to foster a cohesive and connected community environment.
- **Need for Multi-Functional Community Spaces**: There is a pressing need for multi-functional community spaces in Southbourne, including council meeting rooms and a parish office. These facilities are essential for accommodating various community activities, meetings, and administrative functions.
- **Impact of Population Growth**: The significant increase in housing and the subsequent population growth in the area have created an urgent demand for these facilities. The current infrastructure is insufficient to meet the needs of the expanding community.
- Inadequacy of Existing Facilities: The facilities currently available in Southbourne were not designed to support the requirements of a rapidly growing population. As a result, they are now inadequate and unfit for purpose, failing to provide the necessary support and services to residents.
- **Responsibility for Emergency Planning**: Parish councils have an increased responsibility to provide effective emergency planning. Without a central hub and adequate storage space, the parish council is unable to fulfil these critical requirements, compromising the safety and preparedness of the community.

196 TO NOTE THE DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING

Thursday 6th March 2025, 6pm at St. John's Church Centre

The meeting closed at 19.01	
Signed	
Dated	
	3 of 3